

CHAPTER 1239
SCHOOL REORGANIZATION PROCEDURES
H.F. 2167

AN ACT relating to petitions, notice of termination, and the collective bargaining process because of reorganization of school districts.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 275.15, unnumbered paragraph 3, Code Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

If the petition is not dismissed and the board determines that additional information is required in order to fix boundary lines of the proposed school corporation, the board may continue the hearing for no more than thirty days. The date of the continued hearing shall be announced at the original meeting. Additional objections in the form required in section 275.14 may be considered if filed with the administrator within five days, not including Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, after the date of the original board hearing. If the hearing is continued, the area education agency administrator may conduct one or more meetings with the boards of directors of the affected districts. Notice of any such meeting must be given at least forty-eight hours in advance by the area education agency administrator in the manner provided in section 21.4. The area education agency board may request that the administrator make alternative recommendations regarding the boundary lines of the proposed school corporation. The area education agency board shall make a decision on the boundary lines within ten days following the conclusion of the continued hearing.

Sec. 2. Section 275.25, subsection 4, Code Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

4. The board of the newly formed district shall organize within fifteen days after the special election upon the call of the area education agency administrator. The new board shall have control of the employment of personnel for the newly formed district for the next following school year under section 275.33. Following the ~~organization~~ first organizational meeting of the board of the newly formed district, the board may establish policy, organize curriculum, enter into contracts, complete planning, and take action as necessary for the efficient management of the newly formed community school district.

Sec. 3. Section 275.33, subsection 2, Code Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

2. The collective bargaining agreement of the district with the largest basic enrollment, as defined in section 442.4, in the new district shall serve as the base agreement and the employees of the other districts involved in the formation of the new district shall automatically be accreted to the bargaining unit of that collective bargaining agreement for purposes of negotiating the ~~contract~~ contracts for the following ~~year~~ years without further action by the public employment relations board. If only one collective bargaining agreement is in effect among the districts which are party to the reorganization, then that agreement shall serve as the base agreement, and the employees of the other districts involved in the formation of the new district shall automatically be accreted to the bargaining unit of that collective bargaining agreement for purposes of negotiating the ~~contract~~ contracts for the following ~~year~~ years without further action by the public employment relations board. The board of the newly formed district, using the base agreement as its existing contract, shall bargain with the combined employees of the existing districts for the school year beginning with the effective date of the reorganization. The bargaining shall be completed by March 15 prior to the school year in which the reorganization becomes effective or within one hundred ~~twenty~~ eighty days after the organization of the new board, whichever is later. If a bargaining agreement was already concluded by the board and employees of the existing district with the contract serving as the base agreement for the school year beginning with the effective date of the reorganization, that agreement shall be void. However, if the base agreement contains multiyear provisions affecting school years subsequent to the effective date of the reorganization, the base agreement shall remain in effect as specified in the agreement.

The provisions of the base agreement shall apply to the offering of new contracts, or continuation, modification, or termination of existing contracts as provided in subsection 1 of this section.

Sec. 4. Section 279.15, subsection 1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

1. The superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall notify the teacher not later than March 15 that the superintendent will recommend in writing to the board at a regular or special meeting of the board held not later than March 31 that the teacher's continuing contract be terminated effective at the end of the current school year. However, if the district is subject to reorganization under chapter 275, the notification shall not occur until after the first organizational meeting of the board of the newly formed district.

Approved May 29, 1986

CHAPTER 1240
HUNTING AND FISHING
H.F. 2414

AN ACT relating to hunting and fishing.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 110.1, subsection 1, paragraphs c* and d*, Code 1985, are amended by striking those paragraphs and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

c. Three-day license for residents and nonresidents \$ 5.50

Sec. 2. Section 110.6, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

110.6 TROUT LICENSE STAMP.

Any person required to have a fishing license shall not possess trout unless that person has at that time on the person an unexpired special trout license stamp validated by that person's signature written across the face of the stamp in ink, a receipt, or other evidence showing that such trout was lawfully acquired. The proceeds from the sale of this stamp shall be used exclusively to restock trout waters designated by the state conservation commission. The commission may grant a permit to a community event in which trout will be stocked in water which is not designated trout water and a person may catch and possess trout during the period and from the water covered by the permit without having a special trout license stamp.

Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 110.7 WILD TURKEY LICENSE AND TAG.

1. A resident hunting wild turkey who is required to have a license must have a resident hunting license or combined hunting and fishing license or fur, fish and game license and a wildlife habitat stamp in addition to the wild turkey hunting license.

2. The wild turkey hunting license shall be accompanied by a tag designed to be used only once and separable into two parts. If a wild turkey is taken, the wild turkey shall be tagged with one part of the tag and both parts of the tag should be dated.

Sec. 4. Section 110.8, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

110.8 DEER LICENSE AND TAG.

1. A resident hunting deer who is required to have a hunting license must have a resident hunting license or resident combined hunting and fishing license or a fur, fish and game license and a wildlife habitat stamp in addition to the deer hunting license.

2. The deer hunting license shall be accompanied by a tag designed to be used only once and separable into two parts. When a deer is taken, the deer shall be tagged with one part of the tag and both parts of the tag shall be dated.

*Paragraph "d" and "e" intended; see Attorney General opinion, July 8, 1986